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OTTAWA, Meroch 0, 19d%,

Deer Mr. Scumpey: ¥

I am just in receipt of your lettcr
of #7th. Have rcad very carefully whet you say

and woulé, of course, like to do snything I ocould :
for you. b

You mention my intervening om your
behalf with the lon. Charles MeCrea or Arehbishop
HeFuil, but you do not s&y with what perticular
objest. If it is in rcgard to ¢ poe it ion, there
would be of little value in this wnless you have
sorme special one incmind.

You might let me know as to tuis.

Yours truly,

¥r. X. Ra Sﬂmpcy'
<2 Balsam Aive,,
Toront.., Ont.
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